)
2)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9

Government Efficiency Task Force
401 Senate Office Building
October 5, 2011
6:15 p.m. —8:15 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes

Presentation on Florida’s Tumnpike Enterprise
Secretary Ananth Prasad, Florida Department of Transportation

Presentation on the Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority
Mike Snyder, Executive Director, Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority

Presentation on the Tampa-Hillsborough County Expressway Authority
Joseph Waggoner, Executive Director, Tampa-Hillsborough County Expressway
Authority

Presentation on Expressway Authorities
Reynold Meyer, Staff Director, Senate Budget Subcommittee on Transportation.
Tourism, and Economic Development Appropriations

Work Group Discussion and Assignments

Public Comment

10) Adjourn




Government Efficiency Taskforce
401 Senate Office Building
Tallahassee, Florida
Monday, September 19, 2011
9:00 am. - 11:00 am.

MEETING MINUTES

Members Present:
Chair Abraham Uccello
Vice Chair Lizbeth Benacquisto
Representative Frank Attkisson
Representative Gary Aubuchon
Speaker Larry Cretul
Ms. Ann Duncan
Mr. Matthew Falconer (by phone)
Mr. Michael Heekin (by phone)
Mrs. Belinda Keiser
Representative John Legg
Senator Patrick Neal
Lt. Col. Frances Rice (by phone)
Mr. Robert Stork (by phone)
Representative Rob Wallace

Members Absent:
Mr. Eric Silagy (excused)

Chair Uccello called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.
Staff called the roll and announced the presence of a quorum.

Chair Uccello introduced Jesse Panuccio, Deputy General Counsel with the Executive Office of
the Governor. Mr. Panuccio presented an overview of open meetings and public records laws
applicable to the Task Force and answered member questions.

Mrs. Keiser moved to approve the minutes. The motion was adopted without objection.

Chair Uccello introduced the Task Force Staff Director, Jeffrey Woodburn and Administrative
Assistant. Elisa Weber. Ms. Duncan moved to confirm Task Force staff. The motion was
adopted without objection. Chair Uccello introduced Heather Williamson. dedicated resource
from the House of Representatives for the Task Force.

Chair Uccello proposed adding consideration of meeting schedule to agenda. The motion was
adopted without objection. Senator Benacquisto moved to amend the Task Force meeting

35




schedule to October 5, 2011, October 19. 2011, November 2. 2011, November 16. 2011, and
December 7, 2011 from 6:15 p.m. to 8:15 p.m. The motion was adopted without objection.

Chair Uccello asked each member to introduce themselves and present the ideas they submitted
to the Task Force. Afier all members present spoke. Chair Uccello discussed the priorities.
scope. and actionable items of the Task Force. as outlined in his September 15, 2011.
memorandum to Jeffrey Woodburn.

Chair Uccello opened the floor for public comment. Joe Bourassa spoke on Florida’s water
management districts. Donna Sanford spoke on school board member compensation. Robert
Weissert of Florida TaxWatch spoke on the Government Cost Savings Task Force Report and
Recommendations for Fiscal Year 2012-13.

Mr. Heekin moved the Task Force rise. The meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

(Y]




Government Efficiency Task Force
Organizational Meeting
412 Knott Building
Tallahassee, Florida
Tuesday, August 30,2011
10:00 a.m. — 12:00 noon

MEETING MINUTES

Members Present:
Representative Frank Attkisson (by phone) .
Representative Gary Aubuchon (by phone)
Senator Lizbeth Benacquisto (by phone)
Speaker Larry Cretul (by phone)
Ms. Ann Duncan
‘M. Matthew Falconer (by phone)
Ms. Belinda Keiser
Representative John Legg (by phone)
Senator Patrick Neal (by phone)
Lt. Col. Frances Rice (by phone)
M. Eric Silagy
Mr. Abraham Uccello
Representative Rob Wallace (by phone)

Members Absent:
Mr. Michael Heekin
Mr. Robert Stork

Acting Chair Abraham Uccello called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m.
Staff called the roll and announced the presence of a quorum.

Acting Chair Uccello welcomed the members and then asked staff to read the Task Force Rules.
Senator Neal moved to suspend the reading of the rules and adopt the rules. Lt. Col. Rice and
Ms. Keiser seconded. The motion was adopted without objection.

Acting Chair Uccello opened the floor for nominations of a permanent chair. Ms. Keiser moved
that Acting Chair Uccello be nominated for Chair. Senator Benacquisto and Ms. Duncan
seconded. Acting Chair Uccello asked if there was any discussion. Seeing none, Senator Neal
moved to accept the nomination of Acting Chair Uccello by acclamation. Ms. Duncan and Mr.
Falconer seconded. With no objections, the motion was adopted by acclamation.




Chair Uccello opened the floor for nominations of a Vice Chair. Mr. Silagy moved that Senator
Benacquisto be nominated for Vice Chair. Senator Neal seconded. Ms. Keiser moved to close
the floor for nominations. The motion was adopted without objection.

Chair Uccello proposed a calendar for Task Force meetings on September 22, October 6,
October 20, November 3, November 17, and December 8, 2011. Representative Legg moved
that the September 22 meeting be moved to Monday, September 19 from 9a.m. — 11a.m. Lt. Col.
Rice seconded. The motion was adopted without objection.

Chair Uccello moved that the other meetings occur from 3p.m. — 5p.m. in Tallahassee on their
respective dates. The motion was adopted without objection.

Lt. Col. Rice moved to adopt the meeting dates as amended. Senator Benacquisto and Ms,
Duncan seconded. The motion was adopted without objection.

Chair Uccello announced that Jesse Panuccio, Deputy General Counsel to the Office of Governor
Rick Scott, was scheduled to appear before the Task Force to discuss communications and
transparency as they relate to the Task Force. Mr. Panuccio was not present, so Chair Uccello
moved to postpone the presentation to the first business meeting of the Task Force on September
19,2011. The motion was adopted without objection.

~ Chair Uccello requested that members copy all email correspondence related to the business of
the Task Force to info@floridaefficiency.com.

Chair Uccello instructed staff to read Art. I11, Section 19 (i), Constitution of the State of Florida,
and s. 11.9005, F.S., which provide the constitutional and statutory authority for the Task Force.
Chair Uccello outlined three objectives for the Task Force: a financial objective for a savings of
$3 billion, a time objective for providing recommendations for the 2012 regular legislative
session and future sessions, and a culture change objective to achieve continuous and consistent
results. Chair Uccello requested that each member submit three ideas for the Task Force toward
those objectives by Monday, September 5, 2011. Items are to be submitted using the standard
form to be distributed by staff.

Chair Uccello opened the floor for additional questions. Seeing none, Senator Benacquisto
moved the Task Force rise. The meeting adjourned at 10:23a.m.




Florida’s
Turnpike
Enterprise

Diane Gutierrez-Scaccetti
Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer

Florida
Turnpike
Authority

Florida’s
Turnpike
District

Florida's
Turnpike
Enterprise




Florida
Turnpike
Authority

Florida’s
Turnpike
District

* Build original mainline
+ Retire debt |

1989 - 2001

* L everage existing system

- Build expansion projects

* |ssue revenue bonds




2002 - Today
. Maxim’ze‘éystem resources

. !ncrease bond cap ($1OB)

Manage in a business-like manner

Florida’s - YAutonomy and ﬂexzba!:ty to pursue

Turnpike innovation
Enterprise

v'Public sector motzves pnvate sector
methods |

PEOPLE OF FLORIDA
|
GOVERNOR

Transportation
Commission

Passenger Rail
Commission

]
SECRETARY

Qffice of General Chief of Staff &
Counsel Legislative Programs

Office of Inspector
General

| Communications Office }

| Federal Programs  |——|
l | | |

Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary  Digtricts 1-7 Assistant Secretary
Engineering & Finance & T Intermodal Systems
Operations Administration » Florida’s Turnp ; Development




/

Help meet State’s Ensure value for Manage in a Protect
transportation needs customers business-like manner Investors

CITIZENS CUSTOMERS  ORGANIZATION BONDHOLDERS
v 2,174 lane v Over?2 v 85% privatized v $2.8B outstanding
miles million daily staff bonds

v Since 1993, v 95% receive v 176 companies v AArated
91% of new value for toll
corridors paid
are tolled

¥ Safeguards:

‘ * Financial
v 78% SunPass *Statutory

participation *Operational

==a FDOT owned
592 miles
Serves:

v'21 céunﬁes

v'71% of po ulation
Seminole Expressway

Beachline East Expressway
Beachline West Expressway
Western Beltway, Part C
Southern Connector Extension
Polk Parkway

Suncoast Parkway

Veterans Expressway
Sunshine Skyway Bridge

10 Pinellas Bayway System

11 Sawgrass Expressway

12 AlligatorAlley

13 195 Express Lanes

wem  Authority owned

O O ~Oy N IS 0K




i

=

FY 2011 Toll Transactions
(in millions)

Garcon
Florida’s Mid-Bay Point
Turnpike  Bridge Bridge ' THEA OOCEA

Total

. 652.9 6.5 1.3 316 292.5
Transactions

Transactions
Processed by
Turnpike

4 out of 5 transactions processed by Turnpike

z,,w zl

scal Responsib

n

History of Fis

vility

« [ ow Toll Rates

Passenger
5 _ CarToll
Toll Facility : (ETC Rate)

Miami-Dade Expressway Authority , - $1.00 - $2.50

Toll Per-Mile -
11¢ - 22¢

Tampa-Hillsborough Expressway Authority $2.50

17¢

Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority $1.00 - $4.00

10¢ - 18¢

Pennsylvania Turnpike (Mainline Only) $28.18

7.8¢

New Jersey Turnpike ' $9.05

New York Thruway (Mainline Section 1)

7.7¢

Ohio Turnpike




* Level Maintenance Costs

Maintenance Rating

SRatzng - Dept Coal:

Maintenance Expense $39M

Cost Per Transaction

| « Reduced Toll Collection Costs
Toll Collection Cost
Number of Toll Transactions

$116.6M

7767M 150¢

2010




» Reduced Toll Collection Costs

| Toll Collection Cost
Number of Toll Transactions
$113.8m =14 6¢

$115.6M 5
776.7M = 150¢

2010

SunPass: 8.5¢ Cash: 32.0¢

History of Fiscal Responsibility

» Low Cost of Capital (4.5%)

+ No Refinancing Risk

\/arsabfe Debt as a Pezcentage of Total Bonded Debt

Pre-Recess:on Post-Recessson

IL Toll Highway 49% 32%
NJ Turnpike 35% 18%
PA Turnpike 43% 23%
OOCEA 46% 27%




» Authorities;

— Toll Operations
» Cash Operations
» SunPass Operations

« TOLL-BY-PLATE
— AET in Miami
— Maintenance
— Western Beltway (SR 429)

Partnerships

* Projects:
© Service Plazas
“¢ Sun Life Stadium (Miami Dolphins)
% BankAtlantic Center (Broward Arena)
- NW 121 St. (Beacon Tradeport)
‘?%’ Southern Connector Extension

SR 429 Interchange

#C NW 106" St Public/Private
Y Becker Rd. vk Public/Public

Public/Public/Private
Y Pace Road




Partnerships

Southern Connector Extension ($153.3 M)

Seminole Expressway, . | Western Beltway,
Project 2 ($265.2M) . B929/ Part C ($326.9 M)

Turnpike Investment

Q Non-Turnpike Investment

Partnership & Innovations

October 26-27, 20

» General and Breakout Sessions

» One-on-One Meetings

www.floridasturnpike.com/industryforum

5




EXPRESSWAY

AUTHORITY

Orlando-Orange County Expressway Authority

* Government Entity Created In 1963

+ Special District of the State operating like a business

Governor

10/5/2011




10/5/2011

Mission

+ Improve the mobility and quality of life in Central Florida

Provide access to major economic centers

M’
EXPRESSWAY
ACINORITY

URBAN
EXPRESSWAY
SYSTEM

+ 105 Centerline
Miles
o ,671 Lane Miles

includin




How We Do Business

Partnerships (21 active Interlocal Agreements)

uneing

History of Bond Ratings

YEAR | Moody’s S&P

1998 .
2003 A2{upgrade) A(upérade)
2005  Al(upgrade)

Al

EXPRESSWAY
DAZITTNR

10/5/2011




Current Florida Toll Rates

Flosida's Tuimgik Southem Coin Sysiam
Suxornt Parivay

CQCEA SR. 523 (Beachiing Exprassaay) {2008}
Froada's Tuinpike Homestead Extansion

OOCEA §.R; 417 {Centrat Florida GreeneWay) {2008}

SGamd Dods Exprassvay, Do Saula, S.R. 874
¥

Floada's Tumpike Ticket System.

Florda's Tumpike Aligaky Alsy ETTTY
Floada's Tunpda Mothan Coin System

iamiDade Sxpressway, Alped SR 112
Weami Dade Expiassway, Soagper Creek, SR 678
Oseadla Parkway

P
Mami Dade Exprassway, Graligny SR 324 2T

00

Yolf Rate Per Mile {cents per mile, non-discotinted)

38.9

400

e bR AL Y
ALTHORITY

HOW OUR 5-YEAR WORK PLAN

BENEFITS OUR COMMUNITY

The $1.4 Billion Investment will generate*

> $800 million in wages and income to the region

» Supports 16,465 jobs in the Orlando area

10/5/2011




Public Agency, Business Minded

98% Privatized

Bringing Private Sector Efficiencies Into A Public Agency

Supporting 526 Florida based companies

EXPRESSWAY
AUTHORITY

How We Do Business

Construction Contracts Completed
within 10% above original contract

Construction Contracts Complated
‘Wi % above original sontracttime

10/5/2011




Providing Safer Roadways While Trimming Costs

Maintenance Rating

$13, SM

Waintenance expense $14 SM

Lane Miles

EXPREISWAY

R
ALTHORITY

Processing Costs Remain Low

Cost Per Transaction

EXPRESSIEAY
Ty

10/5/2011




Synergies Create Efficiencies

Transactions Processed for:

Florida Turnpike Enterprise 40,846,797
FDOT (Beachline) 16,186,710

* Osceola Parkway 3,684,081
Greater Orlando Airport Authority 262,935
TOTAL 60,980,523

EXPRESSWAY:
irtTwoaivy

Innovation Fostering Efficiencies

» First to Privatize Toll Collections - 1993

~ First to Plan for Open Road Tolling - 1993

~ First to Privatize Roadway Maintenance - 1993

~ First with Electronic Toll Technology - 1994

» First to install Fiber Optic Network Throughout
System - 1997

~ First New Plaza Featuring Open Road Tolling - 2000

~ First Plaza Conversion to Open Road Tolling - 2003

- First to Develop a System of Real Time Travel

Information for Roadway Users - 2006 ‘;";-;g;ﬁ?

AFINORITY

10/5/2011




Page intentionally blank




Alioyiny Aemssaidxy ysnoJioqgsj|iH-edwe|
1012341 3AI11N29X]
Jauossepn sor Ag mainay

soljloyiny
28plig pue Aemssaidx3 |euoisay jo
>59U3AI139}43 150D 80¢-CT0T Jalig anss|




EpLIO|{ pue uoiSay ayl J0j PaA3IYIe S1Jaudg .

eplIoj4 ul pasn suondo |03 3y} Jo spuny paseq
10} 'SA" spuny} paseq-xel Jo SuluNoJJe ||N4

s303(o4d puny 01 pasn si SuUljj01 MOH
P31ea4d alam sanloyiny [euoiday AYpn .

:9pinoud
10U S30p saljIoyIne |euoigal uo Jaliq ay|

(SS3UBAINIYT 150)),

Sallluoylny a8plug pue Aemssaidx3 jeuoiSay
O SS9UDAIO8Y4T 150D 80Z-CT0T Jalig anss)




Issue Brief 2012-208 Cost Effectiveness of

Regional Expressway and Bridge Authorities

Regional authorities have financed highway projects for more
than three-decades

FDOT pays O&M only when toll revenues are insufficient

THEA is obligated to pay O&M and has paid 100% of since 2001

Regional Authorities have provided billions of dollars in

highway infrastructure to support growth and serve Florida
with minimal FDOT tax-based funding

The primary purpose for toll facilities is to create a revenue
source that can support bond financing to build new highway
capacity sooner than would otherwise be possible (vs. reliance
on tax-based pay-go financing)

Generally, new toll facilities are not self-supporting, particularly
in the initial years of operation




Cost Effectiveness of Regional Authorities

* Regional Authorities create new funds to
accelerate development of state/regional
highways with minimal dependence on tax
funds, and with no state debt.

* FDOT tax dollar subsidies provided because

benefits of the regional projects align with
state needs

* Regional Authorities maintain and operate
State highways with a minimal FDOT subsidy,
and the subsidy is re-paid

prT—



uoljouny

'8 3104 ‘Ad1jod yum spuny jo 92unos susiy
"199p a1e)s 1ou S| 1gap Aydoyine jeuoiday
Spuny [0} J19y31 JO asn Y3 S|0JIuU0D

pue a1el ||01 413y} s18s Aluoyiny |euoiSay

lIe 11} 10U saop

9ZIS 3UO :s123[oJd auiwIR1ap Spaau |euoiSay

Slijauaq |euoisay Joy syoafoud
91BJ3|3JJk 0} pawnsse usaping e - uoigau
9yl Aq paieald sem Alioyine [euoiSa. AJong

1SIX3 seillioyiny ||oL [euoiday Aymn




How Tolling is Used

» Added fund source to finance development of large (high
cost) projects

> Tolling is a finance model based on user/benefit/payment
 You only pay when you use it
* Development cost (financing) is spread over time, so time-of-use
matches time-of-benefit, and time-of-payment.

»What about the added cost of financing vs. Pay-Go?
* Building earlier saves on construction and material cost {(inflation)
* Starts generating “new revenue” earlier
* Frees demand on traditional funding sources (tax S’s) for other needs
* Earlier availability facilitates Growth & Development

» The Benefits More Than Offset the Financing Cost
» Need to replace traditional funding sources is growing

What are the Florida toll models?......




[

. NSO = 9IINIDS 109(] e SNUINDY wmm

Jeay [easi
0E 62 8C LT 9T ST VL €L TTTCLOL 6T BT LI OTSTVIETZITIOL 6 8 £ 9 S ¥ € 7 1

| i i i 1 1 I i ; ] ] L ; i ! ; 1 i i ; i I i i ] i ! ! ! O W

0TS

0z$
(%00T) uoljjiAl 00PS Jo Sudueulq puog

\

/ 0€S

- OPS

UOI||IIN oﬂ,m J0 u,mou, S..wo, \
WAed-ay

- 0SS

09S

0LS

08$

065

00T1S

109[0.d ||0L peoy 21e1S Uol||IA 007S MaN
|9POIA JUsWlaldsy aseydind asea] - |0d4

SUOI|IIIA Ul S4ej[0Q




5 NBO ==  9JIAISS 1O ==  SNUIADY e
Jed) |edasiq4
0t 6C 8C LT 9T SC VT €ECTCTCOC 6T BT LTOT ST YT ET CTIITOT 6 8 £ 9 S v e 1

1 I l ! | | I J | I i 1 i ! i i |

i { I l L i 1 ] ! i ! | L

(%SL) UOI|IIINI 00€E$ JO Suidueuiy puog

UOI|IfIAI OTS 40 350D INI'BO

JUsWADd-3y ON

(%S¢) UOHIIIN 00TS Aes “Apisqns [0Gs ———

0S
0TS

0¢s

Q
™
v

ovs
0SS

09S

(=]
™~
W

08$
06S

001$

109[0.d |01 peoy 21e1S UoI||IA 00YS MaN

I°POINI 314 - 10d4

I s1ejjoQ

INu

SUo|




FDOT Capital Contributions

Turnpike projects have benefited from over $1.2 billion of FDOT tax-based funds
Subsidy is about 37% of the project costs

Subsidy is not repaid

Regional Authorities Projects

Develop state/regional highways 10% subsidy of state and federal tax funds

Subsidy is repaid
No state debt

A

Lane Miles

7 20.6 112 671 2,112
Gross Toll Revenue FY 2010-11 $4,275,765 $15,476,000 $40,476,072 $263,787,000 $600,897,000*
Toll Transactions FY 2010-11 1,250,863 6,519,391 31,634,997 292,477,739 652,900,000
Bond Debt Outstanding $116,800,000 $287,115,000 $324,520,000 $2,696,4 15,000 $2,811,831,000
FDOT Capital Contributions’ ? ? 9,000,000 ? $1,260,028,731
Long-Term Debt Payable to Department of $24,660,290 $17,361,327 $200,536,032 $270,088,808 $153.,403,079
Transportation
State Transportation Trust Fund for Payment
of Operations and Maintenance/Renewal and $16,760,290 $16,123,074 $122,606,604 $235,565,776 $0
Replacement As Required by LPA
State Transportation Trust Fund — Principal $0 $0 $12,034,945 $0 $101,480,000
and Interest on Loans
Debf Dfxe Toll Facilities Reyolvmg Trust Fund $7.900,000 $997.373 $10,477,546 0 $0
- Principal and Interest on Loans
State Infrastructure Bank Loans $0 $0 $55,536,000 $34,523,032 $51,923.079
Future Capital Project Expenditures $0 $0 $111,437,709 $0 $0
FY 2010-11 Unandited Expenditures for $3,222,8011 $9,794,610 $52,524,284 $179,900,000
Administration, Operations & Maintenance N/A
Salary & Benefit (included in total expenditures) $223,000 82,010,194 $6,419,842 $30,197,148
FTE 2 17 61 468




How Regional Expressway Authorities differ
from FDOT and the Turnpike?

All receive state support of the O&M expenses via
transportation taxes, and that is repaid

Upfront grants by FDOT of Turnpike projects — not repaid
Financing
— Regional authorities use financing which results in slightly

higher interest rate, but substantially greater bonding
capacity. More project funding = More jobs for Floridians

— Turnpike uses the one size fits all, level 30 year debt financing
that provides: Slightly lower interest rate, but substantially
less bonding capacity = Less project funding

Administrative and Managerial functions

— Regional staff are directly accountable to community

— Provide solutions tailored to community needs (Reversible

Express Lanes, All-Electronic Tolling, Bus Toll Lanes o




1

sdi1 |euoi8ay-esiul Ajluewd
gunoddns (suljuiepy ayiduang 3y3l) ainjeu |euoiSay
-BJ1U| Ue JO 3ul[|0} 10} S|geIA SPROJ S1INJISUOD |4 —

sdiy
l91nwwod Ajuewiud Suilioddns pue 8uijo; 10} 9|qelIA
SUOISaJ JI9Y3 Ul SPeoJ 10NJ43sU0d SalIoyINy |euolI8ay —

gul|joL Jo4
91qBIA 10N 34V YdIYM (S19ssY) speoy s1oniisuo) |0qd —

9pPN|oul suoln|os

epLioj4 sadejuenpesip 001 Aue Suinoway
SPa3u Uledd J0J 1s8q S11) [Spow yoes
BPlIO|] 104 |00] [Njasn e S| [9pow yoe]

S310U31214}3 SuIleal)




[4*

s1oaloud papasu
punj o1 Alidoeded [|0} Sululewad 3sh sjeuol8ay —

s109loid jeuoi3ay
-eJlu| 3|gelA [0} ‘@j1duin] Joj pue s1daloud
papunyj ysAedxe) 10Q4 404 Ysed $azijian eplioj4 —

eplIOj4 0} uoisnjul ysed juediyiudis
e ulpinoid eplioj4 wouy speod ||03 paseq
-J91NWWO0J [euoldal ay) aseyaund sjeuoi8ay —

"*|9pPOW SDX3|
3yl pipomoy buinow ‘ue|d A11|IGOIA [BUOISBY

Sdueuld jo ue|d SYIHL
jelnualod uonjeliodsuedj
S,eplio]4 oojun 0} uejd euld}|y




Regional Mobility Plan

moving toward the Texas model...

Benefits:

* Provides Needed Funding
* More Jobs for Floridians
* Reduces the State workforce
— Netincrease in jobs / private sector growth
* Reduce Current and Future State Debt
* Good Public Policy

— Improve local transportation assets... not for profits of
private owners

* Aligns policy, role, and function

13



Government Efficiency Task Force
October 5, 2011

Interim Activity

The purpose of the Issue Brief is to review the
revenues and expenditures of authorities
operating under lease purchase agreements
with the Florida Department of Transportation
and the revenues and expenditures of the
department’s Florida Turnpike Enterprise.




TURNPIKE
2,112
72%

Outstanding Bonded Debt

Florida Tolling Authorities

LANE MILES
2,922.6
Lesi;:san Mziae}\

SRBBA  JEIMBBA

{5 in millions)

TOLL REVENUE
$924.93 Million

SRBBA
$4.328
Lessthan 1%

TURNPIKE
$600.90
5%

THEA  JIOOCEA  TURNPIKE

Bonded Debt

{$ in millions)

Revenues Available for Debt
Service and Coverage Ratio

3.000.0 trer e §70000
; Tl T
0000 450000
S $400.00
15000
§30000
1,000.0
$ 420000
1%
‘ \ 2044
. 0% 17 R
500 m% SO— .. 50‘00 i . %{:“ G
SWBBA  MBRA  THEA  OOCEA  TURNPKE SRRBA  MBBA  THEA  OOCEA  TURNPIE

#4GrossToll Revenves  MMARevenue AvallableforDebt Service

& DebtServite Payment




Long-Term Debt Owed to State
$674.93 Million

TURNPIKE
$162.40
24%

$200.66
30%

B SRBBA = MBBA @ THEA B OOCEA

Combined Debt
Bonded and State Long-Term

{$ in millions}

TURNPIKE
$2,974.2
43%

OOCEA
$2,966.5
43%

B SRBBA B MBBA # THEA B OOCEA E TURNPIKE




Fiscal Year 2010-11 Unaudited Expenditures
Operating, Maintenance & Administration

$200.00 : $179.90 0.30%
$180.00
$160.00 /m< - 0.25%
$140.00 / \ L 0.20%
2 $120.00
€ $100.00 / 0.15%
®  $80.00 //
$60.00 0.10%
$40.00 f/&%% - 0.05%
$20.00 353 $9.79
$0.00 ‘ . 0.00%
SRBBA MBBA THEA OOCEA  TURNPIKE

otal Expenditures  -=-Cost of Administration




MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Government Efficiency Task Force
From: Abraham Uccello, Chairman

Subject: Meeting and Efficiency Initiative Format

Date: September 29, 2011

The Government Efficiency Task Force meeting and efficiency initiative format shall contain the
following four elements when considering items for recommendation on our Legislative agenda:

I. An introduction to the efficiency initiative presented to the full Task Force for
consideration including:
a. Initiative title and description
b. Brief background
¢. Solvency desired
d. Potential efficiency to be achieved

1~

A workshop on the initiative containing the following:
a. Testimony and evidence from relevant stakeholders
b. Question and answer periods between guest speakers and Task Force members

A publicly-noticed work group teleconference considering:

a. Assessment of testimony
b. Analysis of the initiative within the context of the attached Efficiency Initiative

Framework
¢. Proposed position for the Task Force to take on recommending initiative

(W]

A final presentation following the structure of the Efficiency Initiative Framework. given
by the leader of the work group before the full Task Force. to include:

a. A description of the business process(es) within which the status quo exists and

stakeholders served

b. A definition of the rules that create the metric by which the initiative has been
drawn
A description of the evidence or testimony that supports the audit of the process
A clear and defined decision to act: eliminate, create, consolidate, reorganize
A clear and defined change(s) that will affect infrastructure, process and/or people
Clearly defined effect(s) of above change(s) on outsourcing, procurement and/or

contracts

>

O oo




September 29. 2011
Page 2

g. A statement of efficiency that outlines the proposed position of the Task Force
recommendation, demonstrating an increase in service and value to stakeholders.
cost savings and/or cultural change

The general timeline will be as follows: Items 1 and 2 will be presented at a meeting of the full
Task Force. During the interim between meetings. item 3 will take place at an agreed upon time
by the work group members. Finally. item 4 will be presented at the next meeting of the full Task
Force. This schedule will enable us to proceed efficiently, covering each initiative over the
course of two Task Force meetings. Priority areas to be considered under the Task Force™s

Legislative agenda include:

Expressway consolidation
Business regulation and licensing
Outsourcing and procurement
Toll securitization

Information technology




BusiNEss
Process

Merric Rutes

s Derine MeTRic Discovery

o Aupir &

o Present DatA RESEARCH
ELMINATE - CONSOLIDATE + REORGANIZE - CREATE e DECISION

EFFICIENCY

*INCREASE IN
Service & VAwue
10 Ustr

*Cost SAVINGS

*Cutturat CHANGE




